Subject: Re: townhall Mtg

From: Ron Groeper

Date: 03/02/2016 06:17 PM

To: Laurie Goldman

CC: "Jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org>, "'Lisa Schechter" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, "'John Irigoyen™
<jirigoyen@universalpro.com>, <hmd.acevedo@yahoo.com>, "Carol Cassella " <carol@red.com>

Hi all,
Yes, [ will try to go to this. | remember Captain Palka from before we had Captain Girmala in Hollywood.

It's always a good idea to get to know your local police.
Thanks!

Ron

Ron Groeper Photography

@ McCaddenSpace Studio

1041 N. McCadden PI.

LA CA 90038-2410

323-467-6943-studio

323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.groeperphoto.com/
http://www.mccaddenspace.com/

On Mar 2, 2016, at 4:40 PM, Laurie Goldman wrote:

Perhaps we could send this to the Safe Committee? |€ve copied Carol on this email (our Safe Committee Chair
J)

Hugs,
Laurie

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Lisa Schechter; Laurie Goldman; John Irigoyen; hmd.acevedo@yahoo.com; Ron Groeper
Subject: FW: townhall Mtg

FYI. ..

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: ARTHUR HOLMES <22655@lapd.lacity.org>

Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 at 3:05 PM

To: Carol Sidlow <csidlow0264@aim.com>, Scott Campbell <AftonNeighbor@aol.com>, Carroll Maciinotsh
<carrollmac345@aol.com>, Chris Shabel <chrisxshabel@aol.com>, Charles Puree <cpuree7703@aol.com>,
<csidlow0264@aol.com>, Damian Zavalla <Damianzavala@aol.com>, Joyce Dyrector <jdyrector@aol.com>, Ruth
Williams <Luvbaja@aol.com>, Gary Minzer <minzerdude@aol.com>, Hollywood Knolls <msepls@aol.com>,
<rolav@aol.com>, Valorie Keegan <rolav1@aol.com>, Barbara Witkin <samssweethearts@aol.com>, Susan Swan
<sswanla@aol.com>, Steve Whiddon <whiddon2003@aol.com>, Yolanda Lichtman <Ymarinl@aol.com>, Josh Kurpies
<josh.kurpies@asm.ca.gov>, Tim Harter <tim.harter@asm.ca.gov>, Gilbert Mora <gmora@bhs-inc.org>, Tricia Labelle
<tricia@boardners.com>, Bruce Remick <bruce@bruceremick.com>, Bruce Remick <BruceRemick@CA.RR.Com>,
Chaim Kolodny <chaim@chaimkolodny.com>, Audruin Pittman <apittman@chla.usc.edu>, Arlene Schneir




<ASchneir@chla.usc.edu>, Irene Lim <ILim@chla.usc.edu>, Central Council <scott@chnc.org>, Meghan Benoit
<mbenoit@cimgroup.com>, Roland Robinson <rrobinson@cimgroup.com>, Anastasia Mann <Anastasia@corniche.coms,
Craig Cox <CCox@covca.org>, Marcel Giacuso <Marcel@dga.org>, D Nelson <dnelson@dnaepr.com>, Merle Singer
<merlemsinger@earthlink.net>, East Council <ericm@easthollywood.net>, Cullen Arnet <cullen.armet@enla.org>, Rudy
Salinas <rodolfos@epath.org>, john girodo <jgirodo@gmail.com>, Jirair Tossounian <Jirair@gmail.com>, KEVIN
DENNISON <kvndennison@gmail.com>, Oren Katz <Orenkatz 1@gmail.com>, Robin Moreno
<Robin.moreno70@gmail.com>, Ryan Hass <RyanHunc@gmail.com>, Hollywoood Council <sswanla@gmail.com>,
kristen Stavola <stavolal@gmail.com>, Tracy Dennison <tracydennison@gmail.com>, Eli Solomon
<elisolomonmd@gmailc.om>, Hollywood West <president@hhwc.org>, Dylan Kendall <dylan@hollywood-arts.org>, Meera
Rana <meera@hollywood-arts.org>, Mike Harkins <MHarkins@hollywoodandhighlandsecurity.com>, Kerry Morrison
<kerry@hollywoodbid.org>, Leron Gubler <Leron@hollywoodchamber.net>, Nicole Shahenian
<Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>, Jay Boileau <jay@hollywoodforever.coms, Erik Sanjurjo <eriksanjurjo@hotmail.com>,
garfield watch <garfieldwatch@hotmail.com>, Cindy Duhane <garieldwatch@hotmail.com>, Pilar Quispe
<pquispe@hotmail.com>, Robin Moreno <Robin.Moreno@hotmail.com>, Vista Assoc <jbriggs@jbriggslaw.com>, Alejandra
Marroquin <Alejandra.Marroguin@Iacity.org>, Angela Motta <Angela.Motta@lacity.org>, Aram tashlagyan
<Aram.Taslagyan@lacity.org>, Carolyn Ramsay <Carolyn.Ramsay@lacity.org>, David Ryu
<councilmember.ryu@lacity.org>, craig white <craig.white@Iacity.org>, Mitch O'farrell <daniel.halden@Iacity.org>, Fabiola
Vilchez <Fabiola.Vilchez@lacity.org>, jacquelyn Lawson <jacquelyn.lawson@lacity.org>, Jeffery Ebenstein
<jeffrey.ebenstein@lacity.org>, John Darnell <John.Darnell@Iacity.org>, Leslie Perez <leslie.perez@lacity.org>, Mitch
O'Farrell <Mitch.Ofarrell@lacity.org>, Nikki Ezhari <Nikki.Ezhari@lacity.org>, Sarah Dusseault
<Sarah.dusseault@lacity.org>, Sharon Shapiro <sharon.shapiro@Iacity.org>, Sonya Jimenez <Sonya.young-
jimenez@lacity.org>, Stacy Marble <Stacy.Marble@lacity.org>, Jennifer Marsan <JMarsan@LAFreeClinic.org>, Curt
Shephard <Cshepard@lagaycenter.org>, ARTHUR HOLMES <22655@Iapd.lacity.org>, DARRELL DAVIS
<32256@lapd.lacity.org>, YVONNE WHITEMAN <35378@lapd.lacity.org>, ARMAND CARRANZA
<armand.carranza@lapd.lacity.org>, BEATRICE GIRMALA <beatrice.girmala@lapd.lacity.org>, HEATHER BELLER
<G9603@lapd.lacity.org>, PETER ZARCONE <peter.zarcone@lapd.lacity.org>, Ed Tom <etom@laphil.org>, Carole
Ruggler <caroleruggier@me.com>, Jim O mahen <jin@mediadistrict.org>, Argyle CivicAssoc
<davidgadd@mindspring.com>, Heather Carmichael <hcarmichael@myfriendsplace.org>, Susan Mullins
<s.mullins@nicholscanyon.org>, Susan Mullins <Susan.Mullins@nicholscanyon.org>, Aaron Epstein
<aaronep@pacbell.net>, Jose Malagon <Jose.Malagon@pacbell.net>, Terri Gerger <tgerger@pacbell.net>, Rick Madrid
<rick_madrid@paramount.com>, Agnes Topacio <atopacio@ph.lacounty.gov>, melanie Niedjelski
<mniedjelski@ph.lacounty.gov>, Andrea weltman <andreaweltman@sbcglobal.net>, beachwood assoc
<beachwoodcanyon@sbcglobal.net>, Craig Desilva <craigdesilva@sbcglobal.net>, Joyce Dyrector
<jdyrector@sbcglobal.net>, Justin Walker <jwalker536@sbcglobal.net>, Art Holmes <KingArt59@sbcglobal.net>, Staci
Armao <sarmao@sbcglobal.net>, Josh Beman <TheBermans@sbcglobal.net>, Alison Connell

<viaconnell@sbcglobal.net>, Hillary Royce <hillary@scientology.net>, "Thomasian, Baydsar"
<Baydsar.Thomasian@sen.ca.gov>, fernando morales <fernando.morales@sen.ca.gov>, Melissa Goodman
<Melissa@supperclub.com>, Stephen Box <stephen@thirdeyecreative.net>, Antoine Berberi
<aberberi@thompsonhotels.com>, Brian Dix <brian@tioh.com>, Jose Bermudez <Jose.bermudez@whotel.com>, Chrystal
Jones <cjones@windsorcommunities.com>, angie aramayo <angiearamayo@yahoo.com>, Scenic assoc
<laurabrugnoni@yahoo.com>, Joaquin Gonzalez <laynjack@yahoo.com>, Leon Jost <Leonfjost@yahoo.com>, Michael
Blaser <michaelblaser@yahoo.com>, stephen Schonfield <The2schons@yahoo.com>, John Danielian

<vanrecords@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fwd: townhall Mtg

Good afternoon!!! On Wednesday March 9th at 6:30 pm, Hollywood Division will be hosting a Town Hall meeting at the American
Academy of Dramatic Arts, at 1336 N La Brea.

Please refer to the below attachment. Captain Zarcone will be leaving for a new command at 77th division, Captain Cory Palka will be
returning to Hollywood as our new commanding officer and will be at the Town Hall meeting to reacquaint himself with the community.

We look forward to seeing everyone!!!

Art

SGT Il Darrell Davis

Los Angeles Police Department
Hollywood Community Relations Office
(323) 871-4068

(323) 871-4076

www.LAPD.org

www.JoinLAPD.org



